

Alejandro Bernabé Durán

Full Stack Web Developer

C/ Andalucia, 27. 1-1. 29009. Malaga,

Spain

Phone number: +34 673 574 841 Email address: <u>alex14xp@gmail.com</u>

Overview

I am a software developer specialised on web development. I started creating my own websites when I was 16 years old. Four of my websites have more than 80,000 monthly visitors. Some of them were less successful but gave me a lot of experience too.

When I was 19 I did an internship with Murrion Software in Cork (Ireland). My work was appreciated and they hired me as a remote worker. I worked there from 2011 until 2016, when the company closed.

I am the author of a book on Database design. I have spent one year studying in California.

Experience

Folico.com (Cork, Ireland) July 2018 - Current CTO

Development of the entire platform including defining the business model, AWS resource allocation, server administration, database design, hiring collaborators, project management and software development. Ionic 4 and 5 app development.

The app features real-time chat, file sharing, a built-in CRM, an email/SMS campaign manager and a mobile app. Following strict GDPR procedures. The platform is still under development.

Handler Protect (London, UK) August 2017 - Current Full-stack developer

Development and maintenance of a web application related to the car insurance business. The platform was created from scratch and it generated more than 1 million pounds within the next year after its release.

Founder of http://www.enviacurriculum.com 2014 - Current

90,000 monthly unique visitors. Website to help candidates find a job more easily. It has a newsletter with more than 20,000 subscribers. It features a unique algorithm to crawl the "Careers" section of the top companies in Spain to help candidates send their CV to all the companies of a given industry.

Co-founder of https://www.sortea2.com August 2008 – August 2018

More than 1 million monthly visitors. More than 20,000 fans on Facebook. It is used to publish the results of random draws.

Skills learned: dealing with clients, dealing with performance issues, SEO.

Murrion Software (Cork, Ireland) June 2011 - March 2016 Remote worker

I participated in more than 40 different projects. I was in charge of the database design, backend and frontend programming.

Technologies used: PHP, MySQL, **Codeigniter, Laravel, jQuery**, Composer, GIT, Teamwork, Basecamp, Deployhq.

Co-founder of http://www.esciudad.com 2010 - Current

Website with information for Spanish speakers living in the USA. No longer relevant, but still online. It used to get 300,000 monthly users.

Skills learned: scalability, performance optimization, Sphinx, Amazon RDS, Amazon DynamoDB, Adsense optimization.

Bibliography

Acceso a datos en aplicaciones web del entorno servidor UF1845 2014 - ISBN - 978-84-16173-42-6

Database Access from the web environment.

References

- Gordon Murray, founder of Murrion Software. gordon@murrion.com
- Garry Bennet, founder of Mytown.ie. garrybennett@yahoo.com

Formation

- **TOEFL English Exam**. Score 105/120. Test date: 11 December 2015.
- **Degree in English Studies** in Universidad de Malaga.
- Spent one academic year studying at the **California State University, East Bay**.
- **Superior Technician in Software Development**. Finished in 2011 in IES Campanillas, Málaga.
- Driving license.
- CISCO CCNA Exploration.
- Currently Studying **Computer Engineering** at the **UNED** University. ³/₄ already completed.